



PROFILE

I am an artist, director, and creative producer that demands the inclusion of all voices to fully encompass the diaspora of human experience and stories. In my work I hold myself to letting go of urgency - instead I will make space in the room for growth, healing, and patience. The product is no longer the goal, rather the process and development of human voice and story is the goal, in a space that is gracious, kind, and receptive to each story.

WORK HISTORY

Dec 2023 - Jan 2024	Production Assistant, Emersive Entertainment	<i>New York, NY</i>
Mar 2023 - Nov 2023	Director - Fiddler on the Roof, Yale University	<i>New Haven, CT</i>
Sept 2022 - Jan 2023	Director, NYU Tisch Graduate School of Theatre <ul style="list-style-type: none">• For Suzan Lori Parks and Oskar Eustis' Collaborative Performance Class	<i>New York, NY</i>
Nov 2021 - June 2022	Associate Director, Hendel Productions <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Associate to Tony Nominee, Sheryl Kaller• Two lab productions and Regional Premiere	<i>New York, NY</i>
Aug 2021 - Jan 2022	Management Intern, Baseline Theatrical <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Served as the General/Company Management Intern for Hamilton on Broadway• Assisted Management Staff on Broadway and Tony Award Events• Restructured and Maintained Hamilton Uptown and Tour physical and virtual databases	<i>New York, NY</i>
May 2021 - Aug 2021	Film and Production Assistant, Fisher Center <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assisted Caleb Hammons, Pam Tanowitz, Daniel Fish, Michael Mwenso, and Mx. Justin Vivan Bond	<i>New York, NY</i>
Oct 2019 - Jan 2020	Director - The Last Days of Judas Iscariot <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Lab and Full Production at Dogtown Dance	<i>Richmond, VA</i>
May 2019 - Sept 2019	Education and Outreach Fellow, Weston Playhouse <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Primary contact and facilitator for Broadway Theatre Camp/ TheatreLab programs• Assist Executive Artistic Director and Education Coordinator on projects and meetings• Facilitated and conducted Director's Talks and Talkbacks after Mainstage and Second Stage shows	<i>Weston, VT</i>

EDUCATION HISTORY

Sept 2017 - Dec 2020	Virginia Commonwealth University, School of the Arts - Bachelor of Fine Arts <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Graduated Cum Laude
----------------------	---

SKILLS

Adobe Suite - Expert, Google Suite - Expert, Graphic Design, Creative Planning, Leadership